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February 4, 2025 

Mr. Michael Rost 
Allium Data 
191914th Street 
Boulder, Colorado 80302 

Dear Mr. Rost: 

Re: Janua1y 29, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your January 29, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on January 29, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Please consider this email as an open records request for commercial purposes under the applicable laws of y our 
jurisdiction. We are requesting copies of your current property and casualty insurance policies including premium, 
or a summary document that includes coverage, carrier, limits, deductibles and premium. 
let us know if you have any questions and please send your responsive documents to 
p11blicrecords@alli11mdnto.com" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Alliant Premium Summary. (1 pg.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Fr. dom of Information Officer 
Vi age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Public Records <publicrecords@alliumdata.com> 
Wednesday, January 29, 2025 11 :21 AM 
FOIA Request 
Open Records Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Please consider this email as an open records request for commercial purposes under the applicable 
laws of your jurisdiction. 
We are requesting copies of your current property and casualty insurance policies including premium, or 
a summary document that includes coverage, carrier, limits, deductibles and premium. 
Let us know if you have any questions and please send your responsive documents to 
publicrecords@alliumdata_._com 

Thank you! 

Michael Rost 
Allium Data 
1919 14th Street 
Boulder, CO 80302 
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Premium Summary 

. Expiring- ICRMT Renewal- ICRMT 

12/1/2023 to 12/1/2024 12/1/2024 to 12/1/2025 

Package ICRMT ICRMT 

General Liability Premium Included Included 

Auto Liability Premium Included Included 

Auto Physical Damage Premium Included Included 

Law Enforcement Liability Premium Included Included 

Public Officials I Employment Practices Liability 
Premium Included Included 

Crime Included Included 

Excess Liability Premium Included Included 

Property Premium Included Included 

Employee Benefits Liability Included Included 

Inland Marine Included Included 

Package Subtotal $379,455 $439,755 

Percent Change 16% 
- ·- ·-··,, ·-·~ -

ICRMT ,. - -~- - ' - ·- " .'f' ICRMT 

Workers' Compensation• $263,866 $244,023 

Percent Change (8%) 
--

Chubb/Ace Chubb/Ace 

Underground Storage Tank Liability $1,835 $1 ,967 

Percent Change 7% 

Total Annual Premium $645,156 $685,745 

Percent Change 6% 

Cyber coverage is effective 2/1/2024 - 211/2025 

Date Issued: 10/16/24 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. I www.alliant.com J CA License No. 0C36861 


